

#### Doral Academy of Nevada

Doral Academy Red Rock MS/HS 610 Crossbridge Drive Las Vegas, NV 89138

June 9, 2021

Jhone Ebert
Nevada Department of Education
Superintendent of Public Instruction
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Ms. Ebert,

Doral Academy of Nevada requests approval from the Nevada State Board of Education for courses from the College of Southern Nevada for which high school credit can be granted. The Doral Governing Board would appreciate if this item could be considered for the next scheduled Nevada State School Board Agenda.

This item, for high school credit for courses taken concurrently through the College of Southern Nevada for high school students was approved by the Doral Academy of Nevada Board of Directors on July 14, 2021.

Attached is the Doral board agenda and minutes for the July 14, 2021 meeting with the courses that were approved for high school dual credit as well as the MOU between Doral and the College of Southern Nevada.

Thank you for your consideration and processing of this board item. Please let us know if we can be of further assistance with this process.

Sincerely,

Danielle McDowell

Principal Doral Academy of Nevada, Red Rock Campus



# NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING of the Board of Directors of Doral Academy of Nevada

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DORAL ACADEMY OF NEVADA, A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL, WILL CONDUCT A PUBLIC MEETING ON JULY 14, 2021 BEGINNING AT 5:30 P.M. AT 626 CROSSBRIDGE DR., LAS VEGAS, NV 89138. THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND.

ATTACHED HERETO IS AN AGENDA OF ALL ITEMS SCHEDULED TO BE CONSIDERED.

**PLEASE NOTE:** THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DORAL ACADEMY OF NEVADA MAY 1) TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER; 2) COMBINE TWO OR MORE ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION; OR 3) REMOVE AN ITEM FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION RELATED TO AN ITEM AT ANY TIME.

REASONABLE EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ASSIST AND ACCOMMODATE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED PERSONS DESIRING TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE AT THE MEETING. ANY PERSONS REQUIRING ASSISTANCE MAY CONTACT DENA THOMPSON AT (702) 431-6260 OR <a href="mailto:dena.thompson@academicanv.com">dena.thompson@academicanv.com</a> AT LEAST TWO BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE SO THAT ARRANGEMENTS MAY BE MADE.

THE MEETING AGENDA, SUPPORT MATERIALS, AND MINUTES ARE AVAILABLE AT 6630 SURREY ST, LAS VEGAS, NV 89119, VIA EMAIL AT <a href="mailto:dena.thompson@academicanv.com">dena.thompson@academicanv.com</a>, OR BY VISITING THE SCHOOL'S WEBSITE AT <a href="https://www.doralacademynv.org/">https://www.doralacademynv.org/</a> FOR COPIES OF THE MEETING AUDIO, PLEASE EMAIL DENA.THOMPSON@ACADEMICANV.COM.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER PERSON AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRPERSON. PLEASE EMAIL <a href="mainto:dena.thompson@academicanv.com">dena.thompson@academicanv.com</a> TO SUBMIT OR SIGN UP FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.



Doral Academy of Nevada is dedicated to providing an enhanced educational experience. We will develop outstanding student achievement with focus on each child being well-rounded in all parts of their education. Students will be prepared in an academically challenging and personally meaningful learning environment with an emphasis on arts integration. A collaborative effort including all students, teachers, parents, and staff will be devoted to establishing, achieving, and celebrating individual goals for each child at Doral Academy.

#### **Board of Directors**

JEROD ALLEN – Board Chair

DORON JOSEPH – Board Vice Chair

KARLA ZOBRIST – Board Secretary

GARY VECCHIARELLI – Board Treasurer

BRANDON LEWIS – Board Member

LAURA WILKINSON – Board Member

TODD MAYHEW – Board Member

**RODNEY SAUNDERS - Executive Director** 

## MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS JULY 14, 2021

#### **AGENDA**

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

#### 2. Public Comment

(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)



#### 3. ACTION & DISCUSSION ITEMS

(Action may be taken on those items denoted "For Possible Action")

- a. Approval of Minutes from the June 8, 2021 Board Meeting (For Possible Action)
- **b.** Review and Acceptance of Grant Funds Awarded to Doral Academy of Nevada from the Following: (For Possible Action)
  - 1. CTE COMPETITIVE
  - 2. CTE ALLOCATION
  - 3. GEER I
- c. Review and Approval of Dual Enrollment Courses Correlation Guide and Submission to NDE Board for Approval to Issue Credit (For Possible Action)
- d. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MOU WITH CSN (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)
- e. Review and Approval of the Path Forward Plan (For Possible Action)
- f. Review and Approval of Expansion of Academica Virtual Academy Program to Include Elementary Grades (For Possible Action)
- g. Review and Approval of Revised Final Budget for the 2021/2022 School Year (For Possible Action)
- h. Review and Approval of Retention Bonuses (For Possible Action)
- i. Review and Approval of Furniture, Fixture, and Equipment Funding Source for the 2021/2022 School Year (For Possible Action)
- 4. Announcements & Notifications
- 5. **MEMBER COMMENT**
- 6. Public Comment

(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

7. ADJOURN MEETING



## THIS NOTICE AND AGENDA HAS BEEN POSTED ON OR BEFORE 9 A.M. ON THE THIRD WORKING DAY BEFORE THE MEETING AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

- 1) DORAL SADDLE CAMPUS 9625 W. SADDLE AVENUE, LAS VEGAS, NV 89147
- 2) DORAL CACTUS CAMPUS 9025 W. CACTUS AVENUE, LAS VEGAS, NV 89178
- 3) DORAL FIRE MESA CAMPUS 2568 FIRE MESA ST., LAS VEGAS, NV 89128
- 4) DORAL RED ROCK ELEMENTARY CAMPUS 626 CROSSBRIDGE DR., LAS VEGAS, NV 89138
- 5) DORAL RED ROCK UPPER/HIGH CAMPUS 610 CROSSBRIDGE DR., LAS VEGAS, NV 89138
- 6) DORAL PEBBLE CAMPUS 6435 W. PEBBLE ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139
- 7) HENDERSON CITY HALL, 240 SOUTH WATER STREET, HENDERSON, NV
- 8) LAS VEGAS CITY HALL, 495 S. MAIN ST., LAS VEGAS, NV
- 9) NORTH LAS VEGAS CITY HALL, 2250 LAS VEGAS BLVD. NORTH, NORTH LAS VEGAS, NV
- 10) Notices.nv.gov

## MINUTES of the meeting of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of DORAL ACADEMY OF NEVADA July 14, 2021

Board of Directors of Doral Academy of Nevada held a public meeting on July 14, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. at 626 Crossbridge Dr., Las Vegas, Nevada 89138.

#### 1. Call to Order and Roll Call

Board Vice Chair Doron Joseph called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. with a quorum present. In attendance were Doron Joseph, Karla Zobrist, Gary Vecchiarelli, Brandon Lewis, and Laura Wilkinson (joined at 5:31 p.m.).

Members Jerod Allen and Todd Mayhew were not present at this meeting.

Also present were Executive Director Rodney Saunders, Principal Danielle McDowell, Principal Kim Hammond, Principal Kelly Gerdes, Principal Bethany Farmer, Principal Eileen Gilligan, and Assistant Principal Karlye Mattie; as well as Academica representatives Michael Muehle and Trevor Goodsell.

#### 2. Public Comment

Public comment regarding the Doral mask policy was received from the following (submitted written statements attached to the end of the minutes): Lori Gallineau, Kristine Enrile, and Jennifer Morss.

#### 3. Action and Discussion Items

a. Approval of Minutes from the June 8, 2021 Board Meeting

Member Zobrist moved to approve the minutes from the June 8, 2021 board meeting. Member Lewis seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

- b. Review and Acceptance of Grant Funds Awarded to Doral Academy of Nevada from the Following:
  - 1. CTE Competitive
  - 2. CTE Allocation
  - 3. GEER I

Executive Director Rodney Saunders addressed the Board thanked Principal McDowell and her team for writing and securing a competitive CTE grant. Assistant Principal Karlye Mattie addressed the Board and reviewed the CTE grant. The amount awarded in the CTE Competitive grant was \$240,000. Two positions would be staffed using the funds, a high school computer science II and digital games II position, and a middle school digital designer. The funds would also be used for more technology to support those programs. The amount awarded in the CTE Allocation was \$33,700.45.

The allocation amount was determined by the number of students enrolled in all of the CTE programs, with a set amount provided based on that information. The Allocation funds would be used to build a broadcast studio.

Member Joseph moved to approve the acceptance of the grant funding. Member Zobrist seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

Executive Director Saunders stated that the GEER funds would be used to fund one Marriage and Family Therapist (MFT) at the Red Rock Elementary campus and one MFT at the Red Rock Middle High campus. He noted that the funding for other campus MFTs was provided through a separate ESSER grant.

## c. Review and Approval of Dual Enrollment Courses Correlation Guide and Submission to NDE Board for Approval to Issue Credit

Mr. Michael Muehle addressed the Board and stated that the Board had previously approved to amend the charter for dual enrollment. One of the next steps in the process was to approve the correlation guide; adding that as the program was expanded the correlation guide would also expand.

Member Zobrist moved to approve the dual enrollment courses correlation guide and the submission to the NDE board for approval to issue credit. Member Lewis seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

#### d. Review and Approval of MOU with CSN

Mr. Muehle stated that at a previous meeting the Board had approved an MOU with CSN for the Jumpstart program that would allow for dual enrollment courses to be taught at the Red Rock campus. The MOU being presented at this meeting would expand the program, beginning in the 2022/2023 school, to allow students to take dual enrollment classes at a CSN campus.

Member Lewis moved to approve the MOU with CSN, as presented. Member Joseph seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

#### e. Review and Approval of the Path Forward Plan

Mr. Muehle noted that the State had confirmed that the plan did not need to be approved by the Board; therefore, the item would be for discussion only. Executive Director Saunders reviewed the Path Forward Plan with the following highlights:

- Diagnostic and Screening Testing staff and students would self-screen
- Students or staff diagnosed with a contagious or infectious disease would be required to self-quarantine and SNHD would be notified
- Cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities protocols
- Doral Academy of Nevada would follow the guidance of CDC, SNHD, American Academy of Pediatrics, NDE, and SPCSA regarding face coverings
- In the event of a positive COVID-19 test contact tracing would be implemented
- Vaccination access and awareness would be ongoing
- Staff members had been trained to identify and report social-emotional needs

- Administrators, instructional coaches, and MFTs received training which provided tools to connect better with students and staff emotionally
- Focus on accelerating student learning for all students
- Distance learning for students with high-risk medical conditions partnering with Academica Virtual Academy
- Distance learning protocols for quarantined students
- Distance learning for special populations
- Nutrition services for students

Member Joseph asked who would review the data relevant date regarding mask orders. Executive Director Saunders stated that a committee had not been formed but would likely be the executive office and administrators. Member Joseph asked if the Board would be involved in mask mandate changes and how mask protocol updates would be communicated to families. Mr. Muehle stated that Doral would follow the guidance received from the State regarding masks. Member Joseph asked if the high-risk medical exemption extended to high-risk family members, to which Executive Director Saunders replied in the negative. Member Joseph stated that effective and timely communications with the families was paramount.

## f. Review and Approval of Expansion of Academica Virtual Academy Program to Include Elementary Grades

Mr. Muehle stated that the Doral Board had previously approved the use of Academica Virtual Academy as a distance education provider. The grades approved at that time were the secondary grades. The Board was being asked to approve the expansion into the elementary grades. Executive Director Saunders stated that Academica Virtual Academy would be used for K-5 students with a medical exemption.

Member Lewis moved to approve the expansion of Academica Virtual Academy program to include elementary grades. Member Joseph seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

#### g. Review and Approval of Revised Final Budget for the 2021/2022 School Year

Mr. Trevor Goodsell addressed the Board and referred to the budget contained in the support materials. Mr. Goodsell stated that the new funding formula was developed with the intention of holding charter schools harmless on a per pupil basis; however, the State used the FY 22 enrollment numbers and the FY 20 revenues. The funding calculations used resulted in a loss of \$76 per student. Mr. Goodsell stated that it might be possible to obtain extra CARES Act money for charter schools to help cover the shortfall in funds.

Mr. Goodsell reviewed the budget as contained in the support materials. The budget included a 1.7% pay increase for teachers, which would be approximately \$800 as the average wage. PERS was increased 12%, which was absorbed into the budget. The retention and holiday bonuses were included in the budget. Mr. Goodsell noted that the insurance now included cyber insurance. Member Joseph asked if the cyber insurance covered ransom attacks, to which Mr. Muehle replied in the affirmative. Member Vecchiarelli asked about the deductible for the cyber insurance. Mr. Muehle stated that,

according to the agent, the deductible was probably \$10,000; however, he would confirm that amount. Member Vecchiarelli noted that the 9<sup>th</sup> grade enrollment was listed at 330, and asked how confident Principal McDowell was with that number. Principal McDowell stated that there were currently 361 students with a waitlist of 51. She was more confident than previous years.

Member Vecchiarelli moved to accept the budget, as presented. Member Joseph seconded the motion, as presented, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

#### h. Review and Approval of Retention Bonuses

Mr. Goodsell stated that retention bonuses were being provided for teachers and staff who were returning. He noted that the amount being approved was included in the budget. Executive Director stated that the administrators were working to finalize the number of staff returning; adding that the bonus should be included on the July 31<sup>st</sup> paychecks.

Member Lewis moved to approve the retention bonuses for returning staff, as presented. Member Zobrist seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

## i. Review and Approval of Furniture, Fixture, and Equipment Funding Source for the 2021/2022 School Year

Mr. Goodsell stated that the equipment lease was the same as used in previous years. He noted that the amount listed was \$619,000; however, the amount currently needed was \$219,000. The majority of the funds would be used for growth at Red Rock. Mr. Goodsell explained that the purchases were typically done through a lease so that it could be capitalized; however, if the Board requested, the purchases could be paid for from the surplus. Member Joseph stated that he would prefer to tap into the liquidity and pay for the equipment; adding that there was no reason to incur fees and interest expense with substantial liquidity. Discussion ensued regarding the fees and mechanisms to fund the purchases.

Member Joseph moved to approve the furniture, fixture, and equipment funding source for the 2021/2022 school year. Member Vecchiarelli seconded the motion, and the Board voted unanimously to approve.

#### 4. Announcements and Notifications

There were no announcements.

#### 5. Member Comment

There was no member comment.

#### 6. Public Comment

There was no public comment.

7. Adjo	ournment
---------	----------

The meeting was adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

Approved on:

Secretary of the Board of Directors Doral Academy of Nevada

### **Doral Academy Dual Enrollment**

#### **Credit Correlation Guide**

SUBJECT	CSN COURSE #	CSN	CSN COURSE TITLE	Doral COURSE TITLE	Doral COURSE ID	HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT	GPA BONUS POINTS
English	ENG 101	3	Composition I	ELA 12 H-ENG 101	DEN133H1	.5 ELA	H= 0.05
English	ENG 102	3	Composition II	ELA 12 H- ENG 102	DEN133H2	.5 ELA	H= 0.05
Social Studies	PSC 101	4	Into to American Politics	U.S. Government H PSC 101	D55443H1	1 U.S. Government	H= 0.05

## This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE NEVADA SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION,

#### on behalf of

#### THE COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN NEVADA

#### And

#### DORAL ACADEMY OF NEVADA

Doral Academy of Nevada (DAN) and College of Southern Nevada (CSN) referred to individually as a "party" or collectively as the "parties."

WHEREAS, DAN is a Nevada charter high school offering unique secondary educational opportunities to its students; and

WHEREAS, the Parties are willing to facilitate for selected DAN students a limited opportunity for enrollment in higher education courses at CSN; and

WHEREAS, the Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE) Handbook, Title 4, Chapter 16, Section 8 provides for, in relevant part:

Dual and Early Enrollment for High School Students

1. High school students may be admitted and may enroll in a NSHE college or university, subject to the approval of appropriate institutional officials.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

#### I. Term and Purpose

CSN, through its Academic Affairs department, will oversee the administration, instruction and educational requirements for the Certificate of Achievement and Associate Degree programs offered to DAN students pursuant to this MOU. Any DAN student, who graduates with a Certificate of Achievement or an Associate degree, may participate in the formal ceremonies of CSN, as applicable.

The term of the MOU shall be July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2026. By May 1, 2026, the Parties may agree through a written confirmation executed by their respective authorized representatives to extend the Term for five (5) additional years through June 30, 2031. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate this MOU without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party, and any DAN student will be able to complete the course(s) they are enrolled in pursuant to this MOU at the time of the written notice.

#### II. Admission and Enrollment at CSN Pursuant to this MOU

#### **Student Selection & Admissions**

The selection of the DAN students that will be able to apply to CSN dual enrollment study courses pursuant to the terms of this MOU is exclusively reserved to DAN. Both parties will coordinate to verify that selected students qualify for admission and enrollment pursuant to the terms of this MOU and applicable NSHE standards. Each first-time DAN student must complete

the CSN on-line admission form. The completeness and accuracy of the admissions form is the responsibility of the student.

#### **New Student Orientation**

Each first-time DAN student must participate in a mandatory student orientation. The orientation must be complete before scheduling an appointment with a CSN academic advisor or registering for classes.

#### **Placement Evaluations**

Every DAN student must prepare for and complete the Math and English placement assessments. Information regarding these placement assessments can be found at <a href="https://www.csn.edu/testingcenter">www.csn.edu/testingcenter</a>

#### Academic Advisor/Success Coach/Counseling

After completing the orientation and placement evaluations, each DAN student must meet with a CSN academic advisor or success coach. DAN students can receive counseling services to the same extent as regular CSN students.

#### Locations

Except as otherwise stated herein, CSN will only offer academic courses and other coursework at established CSN campuses and CSN learning sites.

#### Class Schedule

DAN students will be required to attend the selected classes on the dates, days, and times that these classes are scheduled as per the official CSN academic calendar. No classes will be scheduled for DAN students outside of the official CSN academic calendar.

#### **Limitation on Number of Credit Hours Each Semester**

DAN students enrolled pursuant to the terms of this MOU will be limited to a maximum of nineteen (19) credit hours each fall and spring semester at CSN. DAN students may request to exceed 19 credits in a given semester following the CSN Credit Overload Process. In the event that a DAN student is approved to take more than 19 credits in a semester, DAN agrees to pay all student fees associated with those additional credits.

#### **Selection of Courses**

While there is no restriction on the type of course that a DAN student may enroll in, each DAN student's course selection must be approved by DAN in consultation with the student, CSN's academic advisor/success coach and must be consistent with the results of any placement tests or prerequisites established by CSN. Any consultation will include discussion about the advisability for a particular student to enroll in an "on-line class" in contrast to a class taught at one of CSN's campuses or centers.

#### Course Textbooks

Required texts will be selected by CSN in accordance with the CSN approved adopted textbook list. The DAN student will be responsible for the purchase of required course textbooks and materials.

#### Credits to be Awarded

Upon successfully completing a course in the dual enrollment program, the DAN student will receive the corresponding credit amount listed in the CSN course catalog at CSN and credit for a course at DAN.

#### Applicability and Transferability of College Credit

CSN courses are part of the NSHE common course numbering system and transfer among all NSHE institutions. All credits earned at CSN by a DAN student must be applied toward a credentialed degree or certificate at CSN.

#### **Academic Plans**

Pursuant to NRS 388.205, DAN will establish an academic plan for each DAN student enrolled in the dual enrollment program.

#### **Student Identification Number**

DAN will assign a unique identification number to each student in the dual enrollment program. CSN will retain the unique identification number provided by DAN.

#### **Student Records**

Both parties will each be responsible to initiate and maintain their respective student records for the courses that they award credit. Parties will comply with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (the Buckley amendment) of 1974 (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99). A DAN student must sign a FERPA document before CSN will release any academic records to the DAN executive director or anyone other than the student.

#### Compliance with CSN's Policies

DAN students enrolled in classes at CSN pursuant to this MOU are subject to all of CSN's policies.

#### **Student Transportation**

CSN will have no role in the transportation of DAN students either to or from any CSN facility.

#### Continued Eligibility for Interscholastic Activities at DAN

DAN students in the dual enrollment program will be eligible to participate in interscholastic activities provided that they maintain the required GPA and attendance standards set by DAN.

#### III. Fees

DAN is responsible to pay for all fees applicable to DAN students enrolled at CSN. CSN will charge via CSN invoice within thirty (30) days of the start of the courses and DAN will remit payment of fees within thirty (30) days receipt of CSN's invoice, for each student enrolled in CSN courses pursuant to section II above. DAN may pursue grants and other funding opportunities to help support their students in the dual enrollment program.

The Board of Regents of NSHE govern all CSN fees and may change during the time this MOU is in effect. Any changes in fees noticed by CSN, shall be remitted on a prospective basis by

#### DUAL ENROLLMENT PROGRAM

DAN for newly enrolled students.

DAN must verify all fees with CSN Director of Student Accounts and Cashiering Services by December 31st of a current school year to go into effect for the following school year. Notwithstanding any other provision herein, CSN will not allow any further n student enrollment pursuant to this MOU if there is an outstanding CSN invoice that has not been paid. Refunds will be handled based upon the Board of Regents approved policy found in Chapter 7 of the Nevada System of Higher Education Procedures and Guidelines Manual. The following is a link to the manual:

https://nshe.nevada.edu/tasks/sites/Nshe/assets/File/BoardOfRegents/Procedures/PGMCH07FEESTUITION.pdf

#### IV. Miscellaneous Provisions

#### Governing Law.

This MOU will be governed by and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Nevada and the Nevada Board of Regents handbook.

#### Severability and Waiver.

The partial or complete invalidity of any one or more of the provisions of this MOU will not affect the validity or continuing force and effect of any other provision. The failure of a Party hereto to insist in any one or more instances upon the performance of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of this MOU or to exercise any right herein, will not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of such term, covenant, condition or right with respect to further performance.

#### Entire Agreement.

This MOU is intended solely for the benefit of the Parties hereto, represents the entire, integrated agreement between the Parties, and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, written or oral.

#### Waiver or Modification Ineffective Unless in Writing.

No waiver, alteration, or modification of any provision of this MOU will be binding unless in writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of the Parties to the MOU.

#### Designated CSN Representatives.

CSN representatives and DAN Administrators will collaborate on all articulation efforts and agreements for all DAN students.

///

#### DUAL ENROLLMENT PROGRAM

Written Notices. Unless notified to the contrary, all notices required addresses set below;	by this MOU will be sent to the Parties at the							
For College of Southern Nevada:	For Doral Academy of Nevada:							
Caprice Roberson Associate Vice President, Academic Affairs 6375 W. Charleston Blvd., WC E254 Las Vegas, NV 89146 (702) 651-7357	Danielle McDowell 610 Crossbridge Prive Las Vegas, NV 89138 (702) 776 8710							
<b>IN WITNESS THEREOF</b> , the parties have caused this Memorandum of Understanding to be executed by their duly authorized representatives and by so doing represent and warrant that they have full authority to enter same, as the day and date first above written.								
Board of Regents of the Nevada System of Higher Education on behalf of the College of Southern Nevada								
Recommended by:								
Caprice Roberson, Associate Vice President, Acade	Dated:emic Affairs							
Approved by:								
James McCoy, Vice President, Academic Affairs	Dated: 9/13/21							
Approved by:								
Mary Kaye Bailey.  Mary Kaye Bailey, Vice President Finance and Administration	Dated: 9/24/2021							
Doral Academy of Nevada								
Approved by:  Danielle McDowell, Principal	Dated 9-10-21							